

Status Update- Provincial Guarantee Agreement related to OFHP

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Johnson, Maureen (CAB)" <maureen.johnson2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 21 Nov 2017 09:08:59 -0500

Hi Maureen:

As discussed, please reach out to MOF and OFA to ask for a brief status update on the Provincial Guarantee Agreement related to Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan. A few bullets on current status and any issues or concerns would be appreciated. Needed by 10 am today.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!

Tim Hindmarch-Watson

Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618